


Honorable Members of the City Council
November 8, 2013
Page 2 of 3

We are requesting that these funds be reallocated and reappropriated as follows:

- $17,955.00 to the EMD expense account for their annual emergency
management workshop

- $33,319.00 to the EMD salary account for planning activities related to Recovery

~and Mass Fatality planning and for current fiscal year appropriations

- $13,810.59 to the LAPD salary account for planning activities related to Recovery
and Mass Fatality planning and for current fiscal year appropriations

- $2,949.44 to the Mayor's Office salary account for current fiscal year
appropriations

- $26,963.35 to the Mayor's Office fringe account for current fiscal year

- appropriations

It is therefore requested that the City Council:
1. Authorize the Controller to transfer and create new appropriations as follows:

Transfer From:

Fund/Dept. No. Acct No. Account Title Amount
54H/486 46H668 Partner Jurisdictions $61,466.00
54H/46 46H735 EMD Contracts $138.00
54H/46 A6H601 Office & Administrative $20,909.52
54H/46 46H170 LAPD $3,480.59
54H/46 46J299 Mayor Fringe : $9,003.27

Total $94,997.38

Transfer To:

Fund/Dept. No. Acct No. Account Title Amount
54H/46 46H835 EMD Expenses $17,955.00
54H/46 - 46K135 EMD Salaries $33,319.00
54H/46 49K146  Mayor Salaries $2,949.44
54H/46 46K170 LAPD $13,810.59
54H/46 46K299 Mayor Fringe $26,963.35

Total ' $94,997.38






